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CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER 

;. STATE OF MISSOURI January Session of the January Adjourned Term. 20 07) ea. 
County of Boone 


In the County Commission of said county, on the 4th day of January 


the following, among other proceedings, were had, vlz: 


Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby agree to 
participate in Missouri's Safe Route to School Program through the Missouri Department of 
Transportation. It is further ordered the Presiding Commissioner be hereby authorized to sign said 
application. 

Done this 4thday of January, 2007 

Kenpearson 
Presiding Commissioner 

ATTEST: r 
~is t r ik tI Commissioner 

Clerk of t6dcounty Commission 

Skip Elkin \ -kc 



Highway Safety Division 
P.0. Box 270 

Jefferson City, MO 651 02 
1-800-800-2358or 573-751 -41 61 

COUNTY AUTHORIZATION 

2 0 U t h e  County Commission of 

participation in Missouri's Safe Routes to School Program. 

It is agreed the County should participate in Missouri's Safe Routes to School 


Program. It is further agreed the County Sheriff will investigate the possibilities of 


attaining financial assistance from the Highway Safety Division. 


G n . / d d  %L 
County Commissioner Cou ty Commissioner 

piesiding Commissioner 



From: Diane Buchmann 
To: Cathy Richards; Karen Miller; Patton, Kerry; Pearson, Ken; Skip Elkin 
Date: 211 512007 9:13: 15 AM 
Subject: msg from Stan lngraham 

Sturgeon R-5 School Supt called and asked me to relay the fact that he voluntarily pulled themselves from 
the grant. 
If anyone needs to contact him, his # is 573-687-3515. Thanks, Diane 


